
 

CITY COUNCIL 

Regular Meeting 

 
City Councillor Joseph A. DelGrosso 

City Council Chamber – Revere City Hall 

281 Broadway, Revere, Massachusetts 02151 

Calendar 

Thursday, June 16, 2022, 6:00 PM 

 
 

5:00PM Ways & Means Sub-Committee Meeting 

Salute to the Flag 

 

1.    Roll Call of Members 

2.   Approval of the Journal of the Regular Meeting of June 6, 2022 

Unfinished Business 

3. 22-182 Motion presented by Councillor Cogliandro: That the Mayor, School Committee, 

Superintendent and City Council hold a joint meeting or joint executive session to 

discuss what security protocols are taking place to ensure the safety of our 

children during school. 

Ways & Means Sub-Committee Report 

4. 22-170 Communication from the City Auditor Relative to FY2023 Budget Appropriation 

Order. 

5. 22-171 Communication from the City Auditor Relative to the MGL Chapter 44, Section 

53 1/2- Departmental Revolving Funds Spending Authorization for FY2023. 

6. 22-173 Communication from the City Auditor relative to the Water & Sewer Rates for 

FY2023-FY2025. 

7. 22-176 Communication from the City Auditor relative to the FY2023 Capital Budget 

Appropriations. 

Communications 

8. 22-188 Communication from the Mayor relative to the student  appointment of Larry 

Santos to the Public Art Commission. 



 

CITY COUNCIL 
Regular Meeting 

 

City Councillor 

Joseph A. DelGrosso 

City Council Chamber 

Journal 

Monday, June 6, 2022 
 

Regular Meeting of the City Council was called to order at 6:00 PM. President Gerry Visconti 

presiding.  

Salute to the Flag 
 

1 Roll Call of Members 

Attendee Name Title Status Arrived 

Anthony Cogliandro Councillor Present  

Patrick M. Keefe Councillor Present  

Joanne McKenna Councillor Present  

Steven Morabito Councillor Present  

Ira Novoselsky Councillor Absent  

Dan Rizzo Councillor Present  

George J. Rotondo Councillor Absent  

Richard J. Serino Councillor Present  

Marc Silvestri Councillor Present  

Gerry Visconti President Present  
 

Notification of video recording: 

Michael Sparks, 206 Beach St., Revere, MA - cell phone 

Jamie Farrel, 67 Pearl Ave., Revere, MA - cell phone 
 

2 Approval of the Journal of the Regular Meeting of May 23, 2022 

RESULT: ACCEPTED 

 3 22-187 Joseph Gravellese, Chair of the City of Revere Community Scholarship 

Program, will present this year's scholarship recipients. 

Joe Gravellese, Chair of the City of Revere Community Scholarship Program recognized this 

year's recipients of the 2022 Community Scholarship:  Anthony Insoginia-Parziale, Cindy Pham, 

Nicholas Gerasev, Sabrina Carrion, and Skyla DeSimone. 

RESULT: PLACED ON FILE 

 4 22-161 Motion presented by Council President Visconti: That the City Council 

award a Certificate of Appreciation to the Revere Chamber of Commerce. 

2

Packet Pg. 2

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ju

n
 6

, 2
02

2 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

S
al

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

la
g

)



City Council – Regular Meeting June 6, 2022 

  

Council President Visconti presented Executive Director of the Revere Chamber of Commerce 

Amanda Portillo with a Certificate of Appreciation in recognition of revitalizing the Chamber. 

RESULT: PLACED ON FILE 

Public Hearings 

 5 22-155 Hearing called as ordered on a loan order in the amount of $1,200,000 for 

Phase 14 Investigations Mass DEP CY 2022 CWSRF Planning Project 

No. 7123. 

Proponents 

Rich Viscay, CFO 

 

Opponents 

none 

 

John Doherty, CDM Smith addressed the City Council and provided an update on the consent 

decree. 

 

“SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL APPROVE A LOAN ORDER IN THE AMOUNT OF 

$1,200,000 FOR PHASE 14 INVESTIGATIONS, CWSRF PLANNING PROJECT NO. 

7123?” 

 

Approved Loan Order 

CWSRF Planning Project No. 7123 

 

ORDERED:  That $1,200,000 is appropriated to pay costs of Phase 14 engineering, design and 

planning costs for the development of plans and specifications for infiltration and inflow and 

illicit discharge detection and elimination improvements to the City's sewer system, including the 

payment of all costs incidental and related thereto and any other related costs or expenses thereof 

as defined in Chapter 29C, Section 1 of the General Laws; that to meet this appropriation, the 

Treasurer, with the approval of the Mayor, is authorized to borrow said amount under and 

pursuant to Chapter 44, Section 7(7) and/or Chapter 29C of the General Laws, or pursuant to any 

other enabling authority, and to issue bonds or notes of the City therefor; that the Treasurer with 

the approval of the Mayor is authorized to borrow all or a portion of such amount from the 

Massachusetts Clean Water Trust (the ''T rust") established under Chapter 29C of the General 

Laws and in connection therewith to enter into a financing agreement and/or security agreement 

with the Trust and otherwise to contract with the Trust and the Department of Environmental 

Protection (" DEP") with respect to such loan and for any federal or state aid that may be 

available for the project or for the financing thereof; and that the Mayor is authorized to enter 

into any agreements with the DEP, to expend all funds available for the project, and to take any 

other actions necessary to carry out the project. 

 

FURTHER ORDERED:  That the Treasurer is authorized to file an application with the 

appropriate officials of The Commonwealth of Massachusetts (the "Commonwealth") to qualify 

under Chapter 44A of the General Laws any and all bonds of the City authorized to be borrowed 

2

Packet Pg. 3

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ju

n
 6

, 2
02

2 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

S
al

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

la
g

)



City Council – Regular Meeting June 6, 2022 

  

pursuant to this loan order and to provide such information and execute such documents as such 

officials of the Commonwealth may require in connection therewith. 

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Cogliandro, Keefe, McKenna, Morabito, Rizzo, Serino, Silvestri, Visconti 

ABSENT: Novoselsky, Rotondo 

  22-155 Hearing called as ordered on a loan order in the amount of $1,200,000 for 

Phase 14 Investigations Mass DEP CY 2022 CWSRF Planning Project 

No. 7123. 

“SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL APPROVE THE RESOLUTION RELATIVE TO 

CWSRF PLANNING PROJECT NO. 7123?” 

 

CITY OF REVERE 

CY-2022 CWSRF PLANNING PROJECT No. 7123 

RESOLUTION 

 

Whereas, the City of Revere, Massachusetts (the "Applicant"), after thorough investigation, has 

determined that the work activity consisting of: Phase 14 Investigations is both in the public 

interest and necessary to protect the public health, and that to undertake this activity, it is 

necessary to apply for assistance; and 

 

Whereas, the Department of Environmental Protection (the ..MassDEP") and the Massachusetts 

Clean Water Trust (the '"Trust") of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, pursuant to Chapter 21 

and Chapter 29C of the General Laws of the Commonwealth ("Chapter 21" and "Chapter 29C") 

are authorized to make loans to municipalities for the purpose of funding planning and 

construction activities relative to Water Pollution Abatement Projects; and 

 

Whereas, the Applicant has examined the provisions of the Act, Chapter 21 and Chapter 29C, 

and believes it to be in the public interest to file a loan application. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by Revere City Council as follows: 

 

1. That the Mayor is hereby authorized on behalf of the Applicant to file applications and 

execute agreements for grant and/or loan assistance as well as furnishing such 

information, data and documents pertaining to the applicant for a grant(s) and/or loan(s) 

as may be required; and otherwise, to act as the authorized representative of the 

Applicant in connection with this application. 

 

2. That the purpose of said loan(s), if awarded, shall be to fund the planning activities. 

 

3. That if said award is made the Applicant agrees to pay those costs which constitute the 

required Applicant's share of the project cost. 

2

Packet Pg. 4

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ju

n
 6

, 2
02

2 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

S
al

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

la
g

)



City Council – Regular Meeting June 6, 2022 

  

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Cogliandro, Keefe, McKenna, Morabito, Rizzo, Serino, Silvestri, Visconti 

ABSENT: Novoselsky, Rotondo 

 6 22-156 Hearing called as ordered on a loan order in the amount of $12,000,000 

for Phase 13 Construction CWSRF Construction Project No. 7099. 

Proponents 

Rich Viscay, CFO 

 

Opponents 

none 

 

“SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL APPROVE A LOAN ORDER IN THE AMOUNT OF 

$12,000,000 FOR PHASE 13 CONSTRUCTION, CWSRF CONSTRUCTION PROJECT 

NO. 7099?” 

 

Approved Loan Order 

CWSRF Construction Project No. 7099 

 

ORDERED:  That $12,000,000 is appropriated to pay costs of Phase 13 construction of 

improvements to the City's sewer system, including infiltration and inflow, illicit discharge 

detection and elimination, pump station and drainage improvements, and including the payment 

of all costs incidental and related thereto and any other related costs or expenses thereof as 

defined in Chapter 29C, Section 1 of the General Laws; that to meet this appropriation, the 

Treasurer, with the approval of the Mayor, is authorized to borrow said amount under and 

pursuant to Chapter 44, Section 7(1) or Section 8(14) and/or Chapter 29C of the General Laws, 

or pursuant to any other enabling authority, and to issue bonds or notes of the City therefor; that 

the Treasurer with the approval of the Mayor is authorized to borrow all or a portion of such 

amount from the Massachusetts Clean Water Trust (the ·Trust") established under Chapter 29C 

of the General Laws and in connection therewith to enter into a financing agreement and/or 

security agreement with the Trust and otherwise to contract with the Trust and the Department of 

Environmental Protection (" DEP'' ) with respect to such loan and for any federal or state aid that 

may be available for the project or for the financing thereof; and that the Mayor is authorized to 

enter into any agreements with the DEP, to expend all funds available for the project, and to take 

any other actions necessary to carry out the project. 

 

FURTHER ORDERED:  That the Treasurer is authorized to file an application with the 

appropriate officials of The Commonwealth of Massachusetts (the "Commonwealth") to qualify 

under Chapter 44A of the General Laws any and all bonds of the City authorized to be borrowed 

pursuant to this loan order, and to provide such information and execute such documents as such 

officials of the Commonwealth may require in connection therewith. 

2

Packet Pg. 5

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ju

n
 6

, 2
02

2 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

S
al

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

la
g

)



City Council – Regular Meeting June 6, 2022 

  

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Cogliandro, Keefe, McKenna, Morabito, Rizzo, Serino, Silvestri, Visconti 

ABSENT: Novoselsky, Rotondo 

  22-156 Hearing called as ordered on a loan order in the amount of $12,000,000 

for Phase 13 Construction CWSRF Construction Project No. 7099. 

“SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL APPROVE THE RESOLUTION RELATIVE TO 

CWSRF CONSTRUCTION PROJECT NO. 7099?” 

 

CITY OF REVERE 

CY-2022 CWSRF CONSTRUCTION PROJECT No. 7099 

RESOLUTION 

 

Whereas. the City of Revere, Massachusetts, (the “Applicant”), after thorough investigation, has 

determined that the work activity consisting of: Phase 13 Construction - I/I. IDDE, Pump 

Station, and Drainage Improvements is both in the public interest and necessary to protect the 

public health and that to undertake this activity, it is necessary to apply for assistance; and 

 

Whereas, the Department of Environmental Protection (the "MassDEP") and the Massachusetts 

Clean Water Trust (the 'Trust") of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, pursuant to Chapter 21 

and Chapter 29C of the General Laws of the Commonwealth ("Chapter 21" and "Chapter 29C") 

are authorized to make loans to municipalities for the purpose of funding planning and 

construction activities relative to Water Pollution Abatement Projects; and 

 

Whereas, the Applicant has examined the provisions of the Act, Chapter 21 and Chapter 29C, 

and believes it to be in the public interest to file a loan application. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by Revere City Council as follows: 

 

1. That the Mayor is hereby authorized on behalf of the Applicant to file applications and 

execute agreements for grant and/or loan assistance as well as furnishing such 

information, data and documents pertaining to the applicant for a grant(s) and/or loan(s) 

as may be required; and otherwise, to act as the authorized representative of the 

Applicant in connection with this application. 

 

2. That the purpose of said loan(s), if awarded, shall be to fund the construction activities. 

 

3. That if said award is made the Applicant agrees to pay those costs which constitute the 

required Applicant's share of the project cost. 

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Cogliandro, Keefe, McKenna, Morabito, Rizzo, Serino, Silvestri, Visconti 

ABSENT: Novoselsky, Rotondo 

 7 22-169 Hearing called as ordered on a loan order in the amount of $500,000 for 

MWRA Infiltration and Inflow removal projects. 

2

Packet Pg. 6

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ju

n
 6

, 2
02

2 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

S
al

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

la
g

)



City Council – Regular Meeting June 6, 2022 

  

Proponents 

Rich Viscay, CFO 

 

Opponents 

none 

 

“SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL APPROVE A LOAN ORDER IN THE AMOUNT OF 

$500,000 FOR MWRA INFILTRATION AND INFLOW REMOVAL PROJECTS?” 

 

Approved Loan Order 

MWRA Infiltration/Inflow Bonds 

 

ORDERED:  That $500,000 is appropriated to pay costs of investigating and designing 

infiltration and inflow removal projects for the City's sewer system, including all costs incidental 

and related thereto; that to meet this appropriation, the Treasurer, with the approval of the 

Mayor, is authorized to borrow said amount under and pursuant to M.G.L. c.44, §7(7), or 

pursuant to any other enabling authority, and to issue bonds or notes of the City therefor; that the 

Treasurer, with the approval of the Mayor, is authorized to borrow all or a portion of such 

amount from the Massachusetts Water Resources Authority (the "Authority") pursuant to the 

Authority's Infiltration/Inflow Local Financial Assistance program and in connection therewith 

to enter into a loan agreement and/or financial assistance agreement with the Authority and 

otherwise to contract with the Authority with respect to such loan and for any grants or aid 

available for the project or for the financing thereof; and that the Mayor is authorized to accept 

and expend any grants or aid available for the project or for the financing thereof, provided that 

the amount of the authorized borrowing for the project shall be reduced by the amount of any 

such grants or aid received. 

 

FURTHER ORDERED:  That the Treasurer is authorized to file an application with the 

appropriate officials of The Commonwealth of Massachusetts (the "Commonwealth") to qualify 

under Chapter 44A of the General Laws any and all bonds of the City authorized to be borrowed 

pursuant to this loan order, and to provide such information and execute such documents as such 

officials of the Commonwealth may require in connection therewith. 

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Cogliandro, Keefe, McKenna, Morabito, Rizzo, Serino, Silvestri, Visconti 

ABSENT: Novoselsky, Rotondo 

Communications 

 8 22-170 Communication from the City Auditor Relative to FY2023 Budget 

Appropriation Order. 

RESULT: REFERRED TO WAYS & MEANS Next: 6/16/2022 6:00 PM 

 9 22-171 Communication from the City Auditor Relative to the MGL Chapter 44, 

Section 53 1/2- Departmental Revolving Funds Spending Authorization 

for FY2023. 

2

Packet Pg. 7

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ju

n
 6

, 2
02

2 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

S
al

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

la
g

)



City Council – Regular Meeting June 6, 2022 

  

RESULT: REFERRED TO WAYS & MEANS Next: 6/16/2022 6:00 PM 

 10 22-172 Communication from the City Auditor relative to the MGL Chapter 44, 

Section 53 1/2 - Departmental Revolving Funds. 

RESULT: ORDERED TO PUBLIC HEARING - CC Next: 6/27/2022 6:00 PM 

 11 22-173 Communication from the City Auditor relative to the Water & Sewer 

Rates for FY2023-FY2025. 

RESULT: REFERRED TO WAYS & MEANS Next: 6/16/2022 6:00 PM 

 12 22-174 Communication from the City Auditor relative to an appropriation from 

Free Cash to the Affordable Housing Trust Fund. 

“IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 2.90.052 OF THE REVISED ORDINANCES OF 

THE CITY OF REVERE, SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL APPROVE A TRANSFER IN 

THE AMOUNT OF $157,355 FROM FREE CASH TO THE AFFORDABLE HOUSING 

TRUST FUND?” 

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Cogliandro, Keefe, McKenna, Morabito, Rizzo, Serino, Silvestri, Visconti 

ABSENT: Novoselsky, Rotondo 

 13 22-175 Communication from the City Auditor relative to the acceptance of MGL 

Chpater 40, Section 13E to establish a School District Reserve Fund. 

“SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL ACCEPT MGL CHAPTER 40, SECTION 13E 

RELATIVE TO THE ESTABLISHMENT OF A SCHOOL DISTRICT RESERVE 

FUND?” 

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Cogliandro, Keefe, McKenna, Morabito, Rizzo, Serino, Silvestri, Visconti 

ABSENT: Novoselsky, Rotondo 

 14 22-176 Communication from the City Auditor relative to the FY2023 Capital 

Budget Appropriations. 

RESULT: REFERRED TO WAYS & MEANS Next: 6/16/2022 6:00 PM 

 15 22-177 Communication from the City Auditor Relative to the FY2023 Capital 

Budget - Appropriations - Community Improvement Trust Fund. 

“SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL APPROVE A TRANSFER IN THE AMOUNT OF 

$80,000 FROM THE COMMUNITY IMPROVEMENT TRUST FUND TO THE PARC 

GRANT MATCH FUND?” 

2

Packet Pg. 8

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ju

n
 6

, 2
02

2 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

S
al

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

la
g

)



City Council – Regular Meeting June 6, 2022 

  

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Cogliandro, Keefe, McKenna, Morabito, Rizzo, Serino, Silvestri, Visconti 

ABSENT: Novoselsky, Rotondo 

  22-177 Communication from the City Auditor Relative to the FY2023 Capital 

Budget - Appropriations - Community Improvement Trust Fund. 

“SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL APPROVE A TRANSFER IN THE AMOUNT OF 

$25,000  FROM THE COMMUNITY IMPROVEMENT TRUST FUND TO THE DPCD - 

WINTHROP AVENUE FIRE STATION?" 

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Cogliandro, Keefe, McKenna, Morabito, Rizzo, Serino, Silvestri, Visconti 

ABSENT: Novoselsky, Rotondo 

 16 22-178 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Natividad 

Hernandez to the Affordable Housing Trust Fund. 

RESULT: REFERRED TO APPOINTMENTS Next: 6/27/2022 6:00 PM 

Motions 

 17 22-179 Motion presented by Councillor Rizzo: That the City Council adopt a new 

form of compensation that would negate the current salary structure in its 

entirety and convert to a strict and straightforward method of 

compensation based on public meetings attended.  This proposal would 

compensate elected members of the City Council $100 per meeting for 

only meetings they attend and only if such meeting is attended.  This is in 

the interest of creating transparency to the voters and implementing a fair 

and just salary structure. 

RESULT: REFERRED TO LEGISLATIVE AFFAIRS Next: 6/16/2022 6:00 PM 

 18 22-180 Motion presented by Councillor Morabito: That the Mayor investigate the 

feasibility of including a line item in the Fiscal Year 2023 Budget for 

additional funding for any public school safety measures that the School 

Committee deems necessary. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 19 22-181 Motion presented by Councillor Cogliandro: That the Mayor direct the 

Chief of Police to install a security camera and/or increase patrols at 

Jacobs Park on Hastings Street.  Recently there has been an increase in the 

dumping of bulk items in the park. 

2

Packet Pg. 9

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ju

n
 6

, 2
02

2 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

S
al

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

la
g

)



City Council – Regular Meeting June 6, 2022 

  

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 20 22-182 Motion presented by Councillor Cogliandro: That the Mayor, School 

Committee, Superintendent and City Council hold a joint meeting or joint 

executive session to discuss what security protocols are taking place to 

ensure the safety of our children during school. 

RESULT: TABLED [UNANIMOUS] Next: 6/16/2022 6:00 PM 

AYES: Cogliandro, Keefe, McKenna, Morabito, Rizzo, Serino, Silvestri, Visconti 

ABSENT: Novoselsky, Rotondo 

 21 22-183 Motion presented by Councillor Keefe: That the Mayor request the Police 

Department to update the School Department and the City Council on 

school safety protocol and active shooter preparedness. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 22 22-184 Motion presented by Councillor Rizzo: That the Mayor request the Chief 

of Police to provide the City Council with an explanation as to the closing 

of the Police Sub-Stations on Pleasant Street and Shirley Avenue. 

RESULT: ORDERED AS AMENDED VOICE VOTE 

 23 22-185 Motion presented by Councillor McKenna: That the Mayor request the 

City Solicitor and the Director of Municipal Inspections to provide an 

update on McMackin Field relative to any movement on an eminent 

domain taking and/or land taking due to non-payment of property 

violations.  Further, that Northeast Mosquito Control be requested to spray 

this property.  Additionally, that the Municipal Inspections investigate a 

resident complaint of illegal dumping of landscaping waste occurring on 

site. 

RESULT: ORDERED AS AMENDED VOICE VOTE 

 24 22-186 Motion presented by Councillor Morabito: That the City Council request 

the City Clerk to purchase an ADA compliant podium for the Council 

Chamber. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 

 

Ordered adjourned at 8:00 PM. 

 

 

Attest: 

2

Packet Pg. 10

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ju

n
 6

, 2
02

2 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

S
al

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

la
g

)



City Council – Regular Meeting June 6, 2022 

  

 

 

 

 

City Clerk 

2

Packet Pg. 11

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ju

n
 6

, 2
02

2 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

S
al

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

la
g

)



4.a

Packet Pg. 12

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

Y
20

23
 A

p
p

ro
p

ri
at

io
n

 O
rd

er
  (

22
-1

70
 :

 F
Y

20
23

 B
u

d
g

et
 -

 A
p

p
ro

p
ri

at
io

n
 O

rd
er

)



4.a

Packet Pg. 13

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

Y
20

23
 A

p
p

ro
p

ri
at

io
n

 O
rd

er
  (

22
-1

70
 :

 F
Y

20
23

 B
u

d
g

et
 -

 A
p

p
ro

p
ri

at
io

n
 O

rd
er

)



4.a

Packet Pg. 14

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

Y
20

23
 A

p
p

ro
p

ri
at

io
n

 O
rd

er
  (

22
-1

70
 :

 F
Y

20
23

 B
u

d
g

et
 -

 A
p

p
ro

p
ri

at
io

n
 O

rd
er

)



4.a

Packet Pg. 15

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

Y
20

23
 A

p
p

ro
p

ri
at

io
n

 O
rd

er
  (

22
-1

70
 :

 F
Y

20
23

 B
u

d
g

et
 -

 A
p

p
ro

p
ri

at
io

n
 O

rd
er

)



4.a

Packet Pg. 16

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

Y
20

23
 A

p
p

ro
p

ri
at

io
n

 O
rd

er
  (

22
-1

70
 :

 F
Y

20
23

 B
u

d
g

et
 -

 A
p

p
ro

p
ri

at
io

n
 O

rd
er

)



5.a

Packet Pg. 17

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

ta
l R

ev
o

lv
in

g
 F

u
n

d
s 

F
Y

20
23

  (
22

-1
71

 :
 M

G
L

 C
h

ap
te

r 
44

, S
ec

ti
o

n
 5

3 
1/

2-
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

ta
l R

ev
o

lv
in

g
 F

u
n

d
s 

S
p

en
d

in
g



5.a

Packet Pg. 18

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

ta
l R

ev
o

lv
in

g
 F

u
n

d
s 

F
Y

20
23

  (
22

-1
71

 :
 M

G
L

 C
h

ap
te

r 
44

, S
ec

ti
o

n
 5

3 
1/

2-
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

ta
l R

ev
o

lv
in

g
 F

u
n

d
s 

S
p

en
d

in
g



5.a

Packet Pg. 19

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

ta
l R

ev
o

lv
in

g
 F

u
n

d
s 

F
Y

20
23

  (
22

-1
71

 :
 M

G
L

 C
h

ap
te

r 
44

, S
ec

ti
o

n
 5

3 
1/

2-
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

ta
l R

ev
o

lv
in

g
 F

u
n

d
s 

S
p

en
d

in
g



5.a

Packet Pg. 20

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

ta
l R

ev
o

lv
in

g
 F

u
n

d
s 

F
Y

20
23

  (
22

-1
71

 :
 M

G
L

 C
h

ap
te

r 
44

, S
ec

ti
o

n
 5

3 
1/

2-
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

ta
l R

ev
o

lv
in

g
 F

u
n

d
s 

S
p

en
d

in
g



5.a

Packet Pg. 21

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

ta
l R

ev
o

lv
in

g
 F

u
n

d
s 

F
Y

20
23

  (
22

-1
71

 :
 M

G
L

 C
h

ap
te

r 
44

, S
ec

ti
o

n
 5

3 
1/

2-
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

ta
l R

ev
o

lv
in

g
 F

u
n

d
s 

S
p

en
d

in
g



6.a

Packet Pg. 22

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

ew
 W

at
er

 &
 S

ew
er

 R
at

es
  F

Y
20

23
 -

 F
Y

20
25

  (
22

-1
73

 :
 W

at
er

 &
 S

ew
er

 R
at

es
  F

Y
20

23
- 

F
Y

20
25

)



6.a

Packet Pg. 23

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

ew
 W

at
er

 &
 S

ew
er

 R
at

es
  F

Y
20

23
 -

 F
Y

20
25

  (
22

-1
73

 :
 W

at
er

 &
 S

ew
er

 R
at

es
  F

Y
20

23
- 

F
Y

20
25

)



7.a

Packet Pg. 24

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

Y
20

23
 C

ap
it

al
 B

u
d

g
et

 -
 A

p
p

ro
p

ri
at

io
n

s 
 (

22
-1

76
 :

 F
Y

20
23

 C
ap

it
al

 B
u

d
g

et
 -

 A
p

p
ro

p
ri

at
io

n
s)



7.a

Packet Pg. 25

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

Y
20

23
 C

ap
it

al
 B

u
d

g
et

 -
 A

p
p

ro
p

ri
at

io
n

s 
 (

22
-1

76
 :

 F
Y

20
23

 C
ap

it
al

 B
u

d
g

et
 -

 A
p

p
ro

p
ri

at
io

n
s)



7.a

Packet Pg. 26

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

Y
20

23
 C

ap
it

al
 B

u
d

g
et

 -
 A

p
p

ro
p

ri
at

io
n

s 
 (

22
-1

76
 :

 F
Y

20
23

 C
ap

it
al

 B
u

d
g

et
 -

 A
p

p
ro

p
ri

at
io

n
s)



7.a

Packet Pg. 27

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

Y
20

23
 C

ap
it

al
 B

u
d

g
et

 -
 A

p
p

ro
p

ri
at

io
n

s 
 (

22
-1

76
 :

 F
Y

20
23

 C
ap

it
al

 B
u

d
g

et
 -

 A
p

p
ro

p
ri

at
io

n
s)



7.a

Packet Pg. 28

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

Y
20

23
 C

ap
it

al
 B

u
d

g
et

 -
 A

p
p

ro
p

ri
at

io
n

s 
 (

22
-1

76
 :

 F
Y

20
23

 C
ap

it
al

 B
u

d
g

et
 -

 A
p

p
ro

p
ri

at
io

n
s)



7.a

Packet Pg. 29

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

Y
20

23
 C

ap
it

al
 B

u
d

g
et

 -
 A

p
p

ro
p

ri
at

io
n

s 
 (

22
-1

76
 :

 F
Y

20
23

 C
ap

it
al

 B
u

d
g

et
 -

 A
p

p
ro

p
ri

at
io

n
s)



7.a

Packet Pg. 30

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

Y
20

23
 C

ap
it

al
 B

u
d

g
et

 -
 A

p
p

ro
p

ri
at

io
n

s 
 (

22
-1

76
 :

 F
Y

20
23

 C
ap

it
al

 B
u

d
g

et
 -

 A
p

p
ro

p
ri

at
io

n
s)



CITY OF REVERE 

Brian M. Arrigo 
Mayor 

June 6, 2022

Honorable Revere City Council 

Revere City Hall 

281 Broadway 

Revere, MA 02151 

Dear Members of the Honorable City Council: 

I am writing to inform you of my appointment of Laurence (Larry) Santos to the Public Art 

Commission as the student representative for a one year student term of July 1, 2022-June 30, 2023.

Larry Santos is a senior at Revere High School and art is one of his passions, making him a great fit 

for the second ever student member of the Public Art Commission. The commission reserves a seat 

for a high school student to serve through their senior year, and Larry's dynamic contributions to 

Revere High's artistic culture reflect his commitment to the value of art in our city. I am fully 

confident in his capability to serve the City of Revere as the student voice on the Public Art Commission . 

Mayor 

. Arrigo
� 

City Hall • 281 Broadway, Revere, Massachusetts 02151-5051 

Tel. 781-286-8111 • Fax 781-289 8199 • www.revere.org 

8.a

Packet Pg. 31

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

ar
ry

 S
an

to
s 

A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

P
u

b
lic

 A
rt

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

  (
22

-1
88

 :
 L

ar
ry

 S
an

to
s 

P
u

b
lic

 A
rt

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

)


	Agenda Packet
	5:00PM Ways & Means Sub-Committee Meeting
	Salute to the Flag
	1. Roll Call
	2. Minutes of Jun 6, 2022 6:00 PM
	Printout: Minutes of Jun 6, 2022 6:00 PM


	Unfinished Business
	3. 22-182 : Executive Session RE Security Protocols at School

	Ways & Means Sub-Committee Report
	4. 22-170 : FY2023 Budget - Appropriation Order
	a. FY2023 Appropriation Order

	5. 22-171 : MGL Chapter 44, Section 53 1/2- Departmental Revolving Funds Spending Authorization for FY2023
	a. Departmental Revolving Funds FY2023

	6. 22-173 : Water & Sewer Rates  FY2023- FY2025
	a. New Water & Sewer Rates  FY2023 - FY2025

	7. 22-176 : FY2023 Capital Budget - Appropriations
	a. FY2023 Capital Budget - Appropriations


	Communications
	8. 22-188 : Larry Santos Public Art Commission
	a. Larry Santos Appointment Public Art Commission



	Appendix
	2 · Minutes of Jun 6, 2022 6:00 PM
	4.a · FY2023 Appropriation Order
	5.a · Departmental Revolving Funds FY2023
	6.a · New Water & Sewer Rates  FY2023 - FY2025
	7.a · FY2023 Capital Budget - Appropriations
	8.a · Larry Santos Appointment Public Art Commission


